
Executive Committee Phone Meeting 

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 / 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848 
Strategic Goals developed by the Board: 

− CareerSource Central Florida will become business focused in all efforts 
− CareerSource Central Florida will identify ways to measure progress and Return On Investment (ROI) 
− CareerSource Central Florida will become the workforce intelligence organization for workforce development in 

Central Florida 

Agenda 
Item 

TOPIC Action 
Item 

Info 
Item 

Presenter 

1 Welcome Debbie Clements 
2 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum Kaz Kasal 
3 Public Comment 
4 Approval of Minutes 

A. 9/6/17 Executive Committee Meeting X Debbie Clements 
5 Information/Discussion/Action Items 

A. Chair’s Remarks X Debbie Clements 

B. President’s Update X Pam Nabors 

C. Committee Reports
1) Audit
2) Community Engagement
3) Finance
4) Governance
5) Career Services

− Revised Metrics – FY 17-18
6) Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc

X Committee Chairs 
Eric Ushkowitz 

Jody Sweet 
Joseph Sarnovsky 

Mark Wylie 
Kathleen Plinske/Richard Sweat 

Eric Jackson 

D. Board Meeting Agenda & Retreat
Agenda

X Pam Nabors 

6 Other Business 

7 Adjournment 

Upcoming Meetings: 

- Executive Committee, 12/5/17, 9:00 am to 10:30 am / CSCF Admin, 390 N. Orange Ave., Orlando, FL 32801

CareerSource 
CENTRAL FLORIDA 



DRAFT 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 
9:00 a.m. 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Jackson, Leland Madsen, Richard Sweat, Eric Ushkowitz and Mark Wylie 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Greg Beliveau, Debbie Clements, Kathleen Plinske, Joseph Sarnovsky and 
Jody Sweet 

STAFF PRESENT: Pam Nabors, Leo Alvarez, Ann Beecham and Kaz Kasal 

Agenda 
Item 

Topic Action Item / Follow Up Item 

1 Welcome 
Mr. Wylie, Board Vice Chair, acting on behalf of the Committee 
Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:06 p.m. and welcomed 
those in attendance. Mr. Wylie noted attendance is light due to 
the imminent arrival of Hurricane Irma.  

2 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum 
Ms. Kasal, Executive Coordinator, reported that there was a 
quorum present. 

3 Public Comment 
None offered.  

4 Approval of Minutes 
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the 6/21/17 and 
7/17/17 Executive Committee meetings. 

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson 
and seconded by Mr. Madsen to 
approve the minutes from the 
6/21/17 and 7/17/17 Executive 
Committee meetings.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

5 Information/Discussion/Action Item 

Executive Committee Charter 
Ms. Nabors, President/CEO of CSCF, referred to the Executive 
Committee Charter (attachment) and stated that each 
committee reviews their respective charters on an annual 
basis, at the beginning of each fiscal year.  The Committee 
concurred that there are no needed changes to the Charter at 
this time. 

President’s 2017-2018 Proposed Goals 
Ms. Nabors referred to her 2017-2018 proposed goals 
(attachment).  Ms. Nabors stated she reviewed and 
discussed these goals with Ms. Clements, Board Chair. 
Each goal is measurable, to meet or exceed 
expectations. After review and discussion, the Committee 
concurred that Goal #4 be updated to include meeting or 
exceeding the targets for positive youth outcome 
measures. 

A motion was made by Mr. Jackson 
and seconded by Mr. Sweat to 
approve the President’s Goals with the 
inclusion of update to Goal #4, as 
discussed. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Meeting Packet Page 2
  Agenda Item 4A  



Executive Committee Meeting 
September 6, 2017 
Page 2 

Board Legislative Messaging 
Ms. Nabors referred to the “Legislative Strategy” 
document (attachment) which provides a snapshot of 
CSCF’s performance data from FY 16-17 and vignettes of 
high profile projects.  This information serves as key 
talking points when outreaching to legislators to 
advocate CSCF’s positive workforce development impact 
on the Central Florida Community and its economy.  The 
Committee asked Ms. Nabors to provide this as part of 
her President’s Report at the Board Meeting.  

Committee Reports 
Audit Committee: 
Mr. Alvarez, Chief Financial Officer of CSCF, stated that 
the audit firm Grau & Associates began their 
preliminary work last month and will conduct field work 
starting Monday, 9/11/17. The Audit Committee will 
meet jointly with the Finance Committee on 9/8/17. 

Community Engagement Committee: 
Ms. Nabors stated the Community Engagement 
Committee will meet on 9/26/17. 

Finance Committee: 
Mr. Alvarez stated, as previously mentioned, the 
Finance Committee will meet jointly with the Audit 
Committee on 9/8/17. 

Governance Committee: 
Ms. Nabors stated the Governance Committee met on 
8/16/17 and reviewed the Committee’s charter, 
Board Member characteristics, the Board’s evaluation 
process and received and Enterprise Risk update.  The 
Committee also discussed the format of having two 
Board Retreats this fiscal year in the fall and spring.  
The Committee concurred to review the Bylaws at their 
next meeting, as it has been a few years since the last 
review.  

Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc: 
Mr. Jackson, Revenue Diversity Committee Chair, 
stated the Committee met on 8/24/17 and discussed 
funding source areas to consider and opportunities 
with each.  Mr. Jackson stated that attaining alternate 
funding options will make CSCF more viable in the long 
term and help with continuity and the fluctuations of 
state funds. Ms. Nabors added it will be important to 
focus on what CSCF does best and narrow down to 1 
or 2 key areas where CSCF can make great impact. 

Ms. Nabors to provide legislative 
messaging information as part of her 
President’s Report at the Board 
Meeting. 

Meeting Packet Page 3



Executive Committee Meeting 
September 6, 2017 
Page 3 

Board Meeting Agenda & Schedule 17-18 
Ms. Nabors referred to the Board Agenda (attachment) 
and noted that Mr. Tim Giuliani, President of Orlando 
Economic Partnership (OEP), will speak on OEP’s merger 
status and its vision going forward.  Also, Mr. James 
Finch, with Department of Economic Opportunity, will 
provide a presentation on CSCF’s performance and what 
has changed with Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act (WIOA). The Committee also reviewed the17-18 
Schedule of Board and Committee meetings 
(attachment). 
Other Business 
None offered. 

8 Adjournment 
There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:41 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kaz Kasal 
Executive Coordinator 

Meeting Packet Page 4

/ 

~~ 



Revised Metric Recommendations
PY 17-18

1. Increase the business
community’s awareness of
the value CareerSource
Central Florida provides to
the region’s employers.

2. Increase the number of individuals
employed.

3. Increase training outcomes of talent
that meets the needs and
expectations of business in high
growth industries (HGI).

4. Increase the number of youth who
gain industry-relevant skills and/or
enter employment, military,
apprenticeship, or post-secondary
training /education.

Targeted goals: 

a) # of businesses using CSCF
services

FY 16-17 Target – 6,100
FY 16-17 Actual – 6,767
FY 17-18 Target – 5,000

b) # of repeat business
customers
FY 16-17 Target – 3,600
FY 16-17 Actual – 3,035
FY 17-18 Target – 2,500

c) Establish baseline
customer satisfaction
survey result for
continued metrics

Targeted goals: 
a) # of qualified individuals placed

in CSCF job orders
FY 16-17 Target – 3,500
FY 16-17 Actual – 3,781
FY 17-18 Target – 4,000

b) # of individuals placed into
employment

NEW METRIC
FY 16-17 Actual – 30,214
FY 17-18 Target – 31,500

Targeted goals: 

a) # of individuals trained in HGIs
NEW METRIC
FY 17-18 Target – 972

b) # of individuals in training placed
into jobs
FY 16-17 Actual – 1406
FY 17-18 Target – 1450

c) Average wages for individuals
placed from training into
employment
NEW METRIC
FY 17-18 Target – $14.23 per hour

Targeted goals: 

a) # of youth trained
FY 16-17 Target -  400
FY 16-17 Actual - 355
FY 17-18 Target – 300

b) # youth earning industry or
educational credential
FY 16-17 Target - 500
FY 16-17 Actual - 387
FY 17-18 Target - 475

c) # entered into(positive outcomes):
• Military
• Employment
• Apprenticeship (long-term)
• Post-secondary education

FY 16-17 Target -  450 
FY 16-17 Actual - 436 
FY 17-18 Target - 450 

*Changes from original performance metrics

Meeting Packet Page 5

Agenda Item 5C 5) 



CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors Meeting 
Orlando Economic Partnership 

301 E. Pine Street, Suite 900, Orlando, FL 32801 
Friday, November 3, 2017 / 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 

Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848 
Strategic Goals developed by the Board: 

− CareerSource Central Florida will become business focused in all efforts 
− CareerSource Central Florida will identify ways to measure progress and Return On Investment (ROI) 
− CareerSource Central Florida will become the workforce intelligence organization for workforce development in Central Florida 

Upcoming Meeting: 
− Board Meeting/Board Information Session: 9:00 am to 12:00 pm, Thursday, 12/14/17

Lynx Office / 455 N. Garland Ave., Orlando, FL 32801

Item Agenda Topic Action 
Item 

Info/ 
Discussion 

Item 
Presenter 

1 Welcome 

• New Board Member Introductions

Debbie Clements 

2 Mission Moment Mimi Coenen 

3 Roll Call / Establishment of Quorum Kaz Kasal 

4 Public Comment 

5 Chair’s Report Debbie Clements 

6 Consent Agenda: 

A. Any Consent Agenda Items need to move to
Action Items?

B. Draft Minutes of 6/28/17 Board Meeting
C. Operations & Finance Report
D. President’s Report

X Debbie Clements 

7 Information: 

A. Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO)
Region 12 Performance Report

B. Committee Reports

1) Executive / Revenue Diversity Ad Hoc
2) Audit
3) Community Engagement
4) Finance
5) Governance
6) Career Services

− Revised Metrics – FY 17-18 X 

X 

X 

James Finch 
Workforce Services Administrator 

Department of Economic Opportunity 

Committee Chairs: 

Debbie Clements / Eric Jackson 
Eric Ushkowitz 

Jody Sweet 
Joseph Sarnovsky 

Mark Wylie 
Kathleen Plinske / Richard Sweat 

8 Other Business 

A. Legislative Messaging

9 Adjournment / Board Retreat 

Meeting Packet Page 6

Agenda Item 5D

CareerSource 
CENTRAL FLORID.Ill 


	Executive Committee Phone Meeting
	Tuesday, October 24, 2017 / 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848
	ADP52C6.tmp
	DRAFT
	Executive Committee Meeting
	9:00 a.m.
	MINUTES

	Revised Metrics - FY 17-18.pdf
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	CareerSource Central Florida
	Wednesday, October 4, 2017
	8:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848
	ADP2FB5.tmp
	DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	3:00 p.m.
	MINUTES

	3-23-17 Career Services Committee Meeting Minutes - DRAFT.pdf
	DRAFT
	Career Services Committee Meeting
	3:00 p.m.
	MINUTES

	Career Services Committee 091217 FINAL DRAFT (004) kkrev 9-26-17.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34


	ADPBBF6.tmp
	CareerSource Central Florida Board of Directors Meeting
	Friday, November 3, 2017 / 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
	Conference Call-in phone number: (866) 576-7975 / Participant Access Code: 299848




